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Deborah Neuser

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 3:16 PM
To: Jennifer Hudon; Deborah Neuser
Subject: FW: Police & Fire Commission
Attachments: Justin M Nickels.vcf

Appointment to PFC (in place of the one the council denied).
If this can still get on Monday, cool.
If not, put it on the July agenda.

Thanks.

- Justin

Home to the 2" Best Small City
in America to Raise a Family!

P[ }«w{ BeilKe
Tean Exp: 120711

Assistant: Heather L. Sohlden
hsohlden@manitowoc.org

‘Like’ the City of Manitowoc Facebook
page by clicking on the image above!

Follow the City of Manitowoc on
Twitter by clicking on the image above!

From: Michael Wellner (Cardiology) [mailto:MWellner@hfmhealth.org]
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 8:30 AM
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To: Justin Nickels
Subject: Police & Fire Commission

Mavyor Nickels,

I am sending a quick note to again express my interest in a position on the Manitowoc Police & Fire Commission. | have
long held this interest and hope to one day serve the city in such a manner. If you need additional information on my
background or interest in the position do not hesitate to contact me. My personal cell phone is 920-645-3464. Michael

2300 Western Ave.

- Manitowoc, WI54220

Phone (920)320-3765
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